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Addendum No. 1 
 

  
DATE:  June 1, 2021 

  
TO: ALL PLANHOLDERS OF THE EAST FIFTH STREET SEWER PROJECT 

     
FROM: YAT CHO – PROJECT ENGINEER 

  
RE:  CLARIFICATIONS 

  
1. Replace Plan Sheet 8 with the attached Sheet 8. 15” PVC shall be replaced with 16” Fusible 
PVC Pipe from Station 20+00 to 21+22. 
 
2. Include Figure 1 – Existing System Sewer Flow as part of the Appendix for Sewer Bypass 
Pumping Plan. Include a backup pump and backup generator as part of the Sewer Bypass 
Pumping Plan.  
 

  
 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
  

Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum, which shall be attached to the proposal. 
  
  

____________________________   _________________________ 
Contractor's Representative    Date 

  
THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 
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Legend PRELIMINARY Figure 1
Existing System Sewer 

Flows
On Call Services
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Modeled Flow
Existing PDWF: 840 gpm
Existing PWWF: 1,800 gpm

Modeled Flow
Existing PDWF: 101 gpm
Existing PWWF: 247 gpm

Note:
1. Sewer flows shown assume Monterey Road trunk does not 
include any flows diverted from Main Avenue trunk.
2. Estimated non-modeled flows based on billing record and 
peaking factors consistent with 2017 SSMP.
3. PWWF reflects 10-Year 24-Hour Design Storm

Estimated Non-Modeled Flow
Existing PDWF: 14 gpm
Existing PWWF: 33 gpm

Estimated Non-Modeled Flow
Existing PDWF: 19 gpm
Existing PWWF: 45 gpm




